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DATE OF ADDENDUM: September 21, 2015

DESPP
STATE POLICE TRAINING ACADEMY
RE-ROOFING and CHIMNEY REPAIR
285 PRESTON AVENUE
MERIDEN, CT
Bl- N-335

September 30, 2015 1:00 PM

Previous Addendums:

Addendum #2 dated 9/2/2015, Addendum #1 dated 9/2/2015

TO: Prospective Bid Proposers:
This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or clarifies the original “Contract
Documents” for this Project dated April 14, 2015. Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the
total number the Addenda issued for this Project on the space provided on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form.
Failure to do may subject Bid Proposers to disqualification.

The following clarifications are applicable to drawings and specifications for the project referenced above.

ltem 1

Section 01 12 19.F:

Change toread F. PMWeb Project Management:

1.

DCS is using PMWeb through the PSS Group as the project management
collaborative software tool for this project.

The General Contractor is required to utilize PMWeb for the duration of this project
and shall provide all project information via this program management software. This
includes, but is not limited to contracts, applications for payment, change orders,
change order proposals, requests for information, etc.

The General Contractor shall carry in their bid the appropriate cost as per the
following table: '

e vPrrbjeétléstima‘ted,¢ohstruction Cost g N

Ul S e "PMWeb Cost =

- (based on the upper value listed in the Bid Proposal) - S
Less than or equal to $2.0 Million $4,000.00
More than $2.0 Million, but less than $5.0 Million $7,000.00
More than $5.0 Million, but less than $20.0 Million $8,000.00
Greater than $20.0 Million $9,000.00

The General Contractor shall arrange for training as directed by the DCS Project
Manager (or by the Construction Administrator). This training is for the General
Contractor's Staff, the DCS Project Manager, the Construction Administrator, the
Architect, Engineer, and their representatives. The cost for the training shall be
included by the General Contractor in the General Conditions costs for this project.
The Training Cost is included in the cost shown in the above table.
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5. The General Contractor shall contact PSSGroup for the use of the PMWeb licenses

and training at http://www.pmweb.com, and shall render the scheduled payment
identified above to PSS Group Phone: (617) 207-7080, or Fax: (978) 246-0248.

6. DCS will be establishing a project specific email “file” address for this project. The
General Contractor shall send an electronic “file” copy of all project documents to this
email address, to include but not limited to all project correspondence, project emails,
forms, etc. .

7. The General Contractor is required to scan all documents that contain wet (ink)
signatures and send a copy of those documents electronically to the DCS Project
Manager and the project specific email “file” address. The hard copy of the wet
signature documents shall be transmitted as directed by the DCS Project Manager.
This includes, but is not limited to all contracts, change orders, applications for
payment, closeout documentation, etc.

Item 2

Pre-Bid sign in sheets attached.

All questions must be in writing (not phone or e-mail) and must be forwarded to the consulting firm (Hoffmann Architects attn.:

Erin Kesegi, AIA and Fax Number 203.239.6340) with copies sent to the CT DCS Project Manager (Ward Ponticelli, RA and
Fax Number 860.713.7261).

End of Addendum 3

W 0lones UJatdian

Mellanee Walton, Associate Fiscal Administrative Officer
Department of Administrative Services
On Behalf of the Division of Construction Services
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CTDCS Project No.:
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Meeting Start Time;
Meeting Location;

Meeting Purpose:

Page 1 of &
Bi-N-335

September 14, 2015

10:00 AM

285 Preston Ave, Meriden, CT

Pre-Bid Meeting
[1 PostBid Review Meeting

[] Other
Name: Title:
Ward Ponticelli, RA Project Manager
Companleepartment E-mail: R
DAS/ Division of Construction Semces ward.ponticelli@ct.gov
Street: - Phone:
185 Capitol Avenue 860.713. 5944
CitylState/Zip FAX:
Hartford, Ct 06016 860.713.7261
Name: Title:
Bob Cody Director of Facilities Operations
Company/Department: E-maijl:

Department-of Emergency Services and Public Protection
Bureau of Field Technology Infrastructure & Transportation

robert.cody@ct.qov

Streef:. ] Phone:; -
1111 Country Club Road 860.685.9835
City/State/Zip FAX:
Middletown, Ct 06457 860.
Name: | Title:
Erin Kesegi, AlA é-(,L. Project Architect
Company/Department: " E-mail:
Hoffmann Architects e, keseq;@hoffarch com
Street: Phone:
2321 Whitney Ave 203.239.6660
City/State/Zip o FAX:
Hamden, CT 06518 203.239.6340
Name: o Title: )

rancisc o Durats P’Loqec,‘* 6#\.3 w\edt
Company/Department: i E-mail:

Kohlen 'Rmmn LL c Qohmu_mx@ Rokl enr-mw:m Oy
Street; Phone;

A Lelie e (90$778 -1OLT-
City/State/Zip S Cell:
Name: Title: o c
CJ{\OQ{{ Z.oh,& ikr"-j 59, /Q{:% Su/&drﬁzu,‘fwz‘
Co?;anleepartment E-mail;
' Charlrs  fomboer dr Q ¢t . Gorr

Street: ‘| Phone:
) Colony SH | 9o, 250 (9¢y
City/StafleIp FAX: -
g o7 /’ oL w8 ¢
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Sepiember 14, 2015

10:00 AM

285 Preston Ave, Meriden, CT

Name: T -
—D(va S L0 [epret \::‘g'i,;m‘:

Title: / ) oot y\;ﬁ

Company/Department: E-mail:
i y)’fé pi}{’ A ATy d Ev" T {:{ e i ‘*J;. £ ,m tnff %@'i;w {\’1( 56¢ »‘}&25 )
A i X o Y ¥ Hten s FRtey
Street: 7 3 o Phone;
.—» {a L4094 Qé fﬁé
City/State/Zip ) FAX: P
’& Sfic wf%méi cr ¥
Name: Title: 1
6,&_.:(& ;ff o ,5:? A
Company/Department: E-maii: . 3 ;
LL7 e Péﬁ:fﬁﬁé Facr ¢ Settrowy FooiRain (e
Street: Phone: . e '
27 Prensanec ST Soo 6¥7- o9&
City/State/Zip : 5 . :
VZ’Z;MJM&; reve (7T OGS frr el - 077
Name: ?ﬂ ‘ Title:
énﬁus AN ST uy aT a0~
E-mail:

Comganleepartm nt: i
Y\e¢ i pive st

Chers, {a ‘nr .\Sm\ ﬁmc:mroo\p. Ceimn

Street: . Phone:
31 (Lisrancr Dancway 203~ 630-229.
City/State/Zip FAX: - :
WMspasd . b 2MSO 202 - 30~ 3
Na ' Title:- :
mf%w &bvmr“dﬁ‘\“‘ Tt
Company/Department: E-mail:
Alied ?ems{ixmf\ @&%"‘6&?&3\?@&, Qiﬂ“% t‘“ﬁ% st i 'xf(’
Street: » Phone:
] 62 Gooone € Tl Feo 2%l §333
City/State/Zip - FAX:
Fest  Hwbed CV
Name: Title: v '
TOM RepRIGVE. FSInidee
Company/Department: E-mail:
THE. (MPZididl._cotd PAMN TOMR G, THE | MPELCO, Covs
Street: ; Phone:
2] i»m,»mr GLp 317 TesE
City/State/Zip ,,., FAX:
CloM W EEL T 0G4le Bep (52 IZ15
Name: . ) Title:
BRIAN Aopy Ny
Gompany/Department: E-mail:

KRONENBERGER & SopNs RESTRATIN, \Ne..

| BRIANAS K&w&vmest can

Street:

Phone:

175 INDUSTRAL PARIC RD . Fet-347 - 4600
Gity/State/Zip FAX: - '
MubLetewN | &7 0¢447 F60 - 243~ 0209
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CTDCS Project No.: BI-N-335
Date: September 14, 2015
Meeting Start Time: 10:00 AM
Meeting Location: 285 Preston Ave, Meriden, CT
Name: Title: - )
ot Kale hore i vt W
Company/Departmgnt o . E-mail . . '
Lneds Keotine & Sy Mered e, PR chore @t tedrsim . Lo
Street: R . Phone . .
o A Yo Kool SO 3o HES -85~ 200 F
City/State/Zip 7 F “2(.,w ST,
Deshiuny 07 6% S S L st Tl
i
Name: Title:
o Mo e Tlew. @Ay
Company/Department; __ | E-mail: .—é/?
C o v Fa =29 7\z>=' 2.1 2,’» 20 Z.(Beo il Fet, 25~ cor
Street; Phone:
Kesael), T, Seeo SFakr 9/ Z:??
City/State/Zip < | FAX: v
WD sl = = Sz Gz G2il<]

Nme

Cavrime /,(,wsaL chfﬁaééa

Tme:"/%ﬁ“mr/ T / Bliet. 155

City/StatelZip

Company/Department; E-mail: Yy
ol @waéf;é \ 7fm,, Caxmine. Cp@ l.-Capassale
Street: Phone:
3 i /\/&7///‘“{ 5% _RL3 $1o9-L %/ ¢
City/State/Zip 5
MEW //c:t\/é?ﬂ/ (T 24573 R03- 5{’%1/ P4 R4
Name: S Title:
Qeimi (0 yhile~ @9 pimaret
Companleepartment E-mail:
(rreenwoed  Tha, fom § I o *wf') Q. To*
Street: - ) Phone:
Fh leonordlo  Deluc 30% - b5G - aog?
City/Statel/Zip , v FAX:
Notrh  Hewer Cp O 1y
Name: /? Title; } ]
. 7*‘? 15;% t@’t’;r—am{/"{f‘f A — Y11 mneor s
ompany/fiepartmen mai
Bt e/ e ORa, Lok rggﬁm o
Street: fé/ Q Phone:- ¢ :
t®4 S NP2 23— g5 )—2¢47%
City/State/zip ¥ | . - FAX: ]~
Wt kase b ¢ 265 ﬁ?zwﬁﬂféf”?"
Name: Title:
Company/Department: E-mail:
Street: Phone:
FAX:
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September 14, 2015

10:00 AM

285 Preston Ave, Meriden, CT

Name: Title:
Alex. Dbe - Exsishent Pram(/ Verere &
Company/Department: . E-mail; 3
WIT antfrd  Co. Maar neay (’JM mentferd . com
Streat: Phonte:
. 1F Covnpnccce. wwv §Go ~ RVl - F4Yys
C|ty/State/Z|p ) | FAX:
Sindser, €T OEOTY 6O _~ AZF- 6398
Name; o Title; _
e (9 il A 11 - /é%fﬁ?&’w"

o

Company/Department: (’) ] ) o E-mail:
S “f ‘MPYSs él}»/%:”??”é’ié»?’?i? A /zm@@wﬁeﬁm Lo Siniiir Cop
Street: Phone:
77 QH{;Q,;%W )“”325&?’ 2o B8R | G444
F

City/State/Zip //)’?f =7 i:} {/\ T Cj}é "%’ 6 O

Zﬁj—“’ DIR L4

Name: Ny IR - Title: B
Lame € Urye s et o

Companleepartment E-mail: e

E I &* RN &* £ 5@?9‘»‘ f" ;@\G{&;f }? g«,{‘vi\& 4 s,{{:} o
Street: h, B ¥ Phone:

i 5 42 3 @g(wm,{ g\g foricpe oy AR Q36 ~ {730
CxtyiStatelle i ; ; £ oA FAX: .~ N
Mo 5&# c7 UsHS0 Ane~-59Y -~ 6310
Name ; - . Title: s '
Name: R 17 WAN [\/) VMTAD . C‘akstruc_rt Loy 2*’\9’1"’
v E-mall:

Gompany Deparﬂen:[ Enoinee ry K ﬁDMTﬂ%@ AL EMepm B2 o v
Street: Ph

= gq /Vholo(& Stres] 77, 635~7740 /126
City/State/Zi ) '

e M(JX/J@W«, 06457 "85(; L35~ ”73/2-

4

Nama: Title:

ame JOC[ g[]ﬂglc‘o\ e M‘/"\u/\
CompanyjfPepartment: . E-manl crti

cailien Cam FM‘?rl/(/Cf ALM{ e c«ng Tussdf €67~

Street: "}'3 ZJ, W"”’( g/’(

"“""‘%0 CY).957 %

City/State/Zip MJMH’”( T OboY 0

60 (ye 7Ly
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